mittee. Col. Dewing was formerly in the Royal Engineers, and was the eldest son of the late Mr. Edward M. Dewing, of Nowten. He entered Woolwich in 1868, and served at home and abroad till 1901, principally in connection with Ordnance Survey. He was of a retiring disposition, but will be much missed by his neighbours for unostentatious benefactions.

THE REV. CANON W. R. RAVEN-HART.

(Extract from the "East Anglian Daily Times.")

The name of Raven has long been associated with the North Suffolk parish of Fressingfield. In its religious and social life the late Canon Wm. Roland Raven-Hart and his father, the late Canon John James Raven, each did their part to promote the well-being of all around them.

The deceased Canon (who passed away on November 20th) had been rector of Fressingfield for twelve years. He accepted the living on the death of his father. He was the second son of the late Rev. Canon Raven, D.D., and was born at Bungay School, when his father was the headmaster at the Grammar School there. He was also at Yarmouth Grammar School, when the late Canon Raven was in charge, and he proceeded from there to Emmanuel College, Cambridge, where he took his M.A. degree in 1887. In that year he was curate of Bray, Berks, and in 1889, became the incumbent of Glen Alland C. of Milford, co. Donegal, where he remained until 1892. Later he succeeded his father at Fressingfield. He was appointed an hon. canon of St. Edmundsbury and Ipswich in 1914.

The deceased gentleman, besides being most active in his church duties, and in every way a model incumbent of what was a large parish, devoted himself whole-heartedly to other work. Besides being a keen archæologist, Canon Raven-Hart played no small part in the life of the village. Until his retirement he was a most useful member of the Parish Council.

Despite his physical unfitness for strenuous outdoor work such as was involved in belonging to the Volunteers, he served as an officer of the 6th Suffolk Volunteer Battalion from its inception. Whatever he did, and with whatever movement or organisation he was associated, Canon Raven-Hart did not fail to display an enthusiastic interest.

THE REV. F. D. Brown.

(Extract from the "East Anglian Daily Times.")

"The Rev. F. D. Brown gave 32 years devoted service to the parish of Witnesham as its Rector, and was taken to his rest on January 1st. In all matters connected with the parish he took the deepest interest, and gained the love of all with whom he came in contact. For many years he represented the parish on the Woodbridge Rural District Council."

He was, too, an ardent though honorary member of the "Star of Swilland." Court of the Ancient Order of Foresters, and acted as Secretary to the Juvenile Court, held at Witnesham.